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FW: APPROVAL OF PROJECT UTSAB MATIGARA SILIGURI
From: NEHRU ROAD, SILIGURI

Sent: Thu, Jan 18, 2018 at 6:49 pm

To:  coordinator@squarewood.in

Ge: vikash@squarewood.in
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Sir
Please find below intimation for approval of project UTSAV as received from circle office burdwan

Bo nehru road siliguri

From: PND, CO BURDWAN

Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 6:22 PM

To: NEHRU ROAD, SILIGURI; SEVOKE ROAD, SILIGURI; HILL CART ROAD SILIGURI; BO Bairatisal
Cc: MK Singh; D S DUTTA

Subject: APPROVAL OF PROJECT UTSAB MATIGARA SILIGURI

[y
wry

Planning & Development Department
Circle Office :Burdwan

coburpnd@pnb.co.in

Branch Head

18.01.2018
Siliguri Nehru Rd/ Sevok Rd/Hill cart Rd/Bairatsal

APPROVAL OF HOUSING PROJECT “UTSAB"” DEVELOPED BY
M/s Square wood Projects Pvt. Ltd.

Competent authority has approved the captioned project being developed by the above
builder at Kalam Mouza , near choeling Monastry Matigara Siliguri.
Brief particulars of the project is as under

Location No. of Flats Contact Person Contact No.
Mouza-Kalam 150 (G+3) Vikash Bansal 0353-2501615
PS- Matigara 7 Blocks
Siliguri

Dist. Darjeeling
JL No.76

L R Plot No.176
, 177,178,179

This approval is subject to fulfillment of all other terms and conditions of existing public
Housing Loan scheme of our Bank.

You are advised to make concerted efforts in garnering maximum business under this
project.

This carries approval of circle Head in file. For Punja

* A1 7% | Senior Branch Manager
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